
 
  
 
 
 

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  July 24, 2009 
  
Subject: RFQ # 09-063, (RFQ) Engineering Services for the design of Roadways  

       in Canutillo Town site and Westway 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
1.  Are the resumes counted in the 10-page SOQ submittal?  
  No 
 
2.  The RFQ clearly states that the statement of qualifications must be no more than 
10 pages including all related attachments. Does the table of contents, cover letter, 
or dividing tabs count toward these 10 pages? 
 No 
 
3.  The RFQ scope of work does not mention Drainage Structures.  Will there be any   
 Addition of drainage structures if necessary? 
 No 
 
4.  I received a copy of the mentioned RFQ from an engineering firm that we have 
 used on similar projects.  In order to be considered for providing engineering 
 services for this future RFQ’s do we need to pre-qualify or submit a Vendor 
 Registration form?  If so, what is the time frame to review and approval by the 
 County? 
 
 There is no pre-qualifying involved, simply submit your RFQ, if you would like to 
 receive bid packets by mail submit your information by fax on the Formal 
 Vendors List Form located in our wed-site at www.epcounty.com, click on bids 
 & more, scroll down to vendors list, click on vendor list form, fill out the form 
 and fax it to (915) 546-8180 
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